

Minutes of Wayland SWQC 21 December, 2011 Meeting

Prepared by Bob Goldsmith

Present: Toni Moores, Mike Lowery, Bob Goldsmith, Lin Bradford

1. The meeting came to order at 7:30 PM. There was no public comment.
2. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved 4-0
3. Dudley Pond. Discussed that
 - a. Will include new data in East Dudley Pond septic system study. Toni to contact Sarkis. Follow-up meetings to be scheduled with BOH and Selectmen.
 - b. Mike will have the year's report for ConCom soon.
4. North Pond.
 - a. We are waiting to hear from Framingham ConCom for their commitment to a \$6,000 to a cost-shared program with DCR for 2012.
 - b. Mike will prepare proposal for a DCR Partnership Grant application for 2012. Mike contacted Conrad Crawford at DCR and there is no urgent deadline for submission.
 - c. Mike to contact ACT and Lycott about costs for clearing Snake Brook Cove of milfoil.
 - d. Work on stormwater control at the Town Beach has started.
5. Heard Pond. No discussion
6. The committee voted 4-0 to adjourn at about 8:30 PM.